
TCB Q and A
From: Anne Liang
Sent: August08日2003年Friday 4:45 PM
To: Mike Kuo
Cc: Claire Hoque
Subject: RE: Toshiba Corporation, FCC ID:CJ6UZPCN064WL, AN03T3155 ( UNII
)

Hi, Mike, 

Attached please find additional document to address section 15.407 (g) frequency 
stabilities requirement. 

Thanks,

Anne

-----Original Message-----
From: Claire Hoque 
Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2003 5:49 PM
To: Mike Kuo
Cc: Anne Liang
Subject: Re: Toshiba Corporation, FCC ID:CJ6UZPCN064WL, AN03T3155 ( UNII
)

Hi Mike,

Here are the answers from client. 

Question #1: Test report or the theory of operation did not provide technical 
information to address section 15.407 (g) frequency stabilities requirement.  Please
provide the information.

<answer> We describe frequency usage on attached manual(revised).
      

Question #2: User Manual does not contain information to address 15.407(e) 
requirement to restrict the device for indoor use to avoid interference to c-channel
MSSS operation.  Please provide revised user manual to comply this requirement.

<answer>pls see the attached user's manual and information sheet to user.

Thanks,

Claire Hoque
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